
Message 

From: Keauonna Buckhanon [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BB791084F76C484B8CDD53691ABA65F4-KEAUONNA BUCKH] 

Sent: 8/13/2020 6:17:26 PM 

To: Phoebe Allen [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =a03a58f730b043b29694903fcb145bef-Phoebe Allen] 
CC: Christopher E. Jackson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =d28bfd2b0f27 4cd8af3119a 3b 715d010-Ch ri stopher E .]; Ya kema Decatur 

[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =33dc498229d24cf5bb59b23be85f25a4-Ya kema Decatur] 
Subject: RE: URGENT - Staff Report for SPH for Inglewood Basketball & Entertainment Center DDA - August 18, 2020 

Attachments: Budget - Stf Rpt for SSPH for lngl Basketball and Ent.Ctr. DDA 08.13.20.pdf 

Signed attached. 

7(#atWM.a $. Stovalf-tBucll&amm 
(]3ur(qet :Marwger 
<Finance (Department, <Budget <Diuisinn 
fir 310.412.5100 

k Puck 6anon@dtyc;,fingfen'or.H[ or,cf 

From: Phoebe Allen 
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 4:21 PM 
To: Keauonna Buckhanon <kbuckhanon@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Christopher E. Jackson <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Yakema Decatur <ydecatur@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: URGENT - Staff Report for SPH for Inglewood Basketball & Entertainment Center DOA - August 18, 2020 
Importance: High 

Good afternoon, 

How are you doing? Attached is a scanned copy of a staff report that requires your immediate 
attention and approval. The Staff report is scheduled to be placed on the City Council agenda for 
August 13th and is a request to Set a Special Public Hearing for Inglewood Basketball and 
Entertainment Center Project Disposition and Development Agreement (DOA) Between Murphy's 
Bowl LLC and the City. 

Thank you, 

Christopher E. Jr:u:kson? Sr. 
City of Inglewood 
Director·· Economic and Community Development Department 
Economic Development. Planning. Building Safety. Code Enforcement 
One West Manchester Blvd., 4th Floor, Inglewood, CA 90301 

Plioe&e .'A.tlen, _1\/lanagement __ 'Assistant: City of Ingfewoo£ 
'Econon1ic & Community 1Jevef(?pment Department 
'Planning Division: One 1V. :I\1andiester 'Boutevard; .l" :rtoor, Ingfowood: CJ'\. 90301 

~v (310) 412-5672 'Email: ysims@cityofin9{ewood:or9 


